

ALI SHAWBO

FRONT END WEB DEVELOPER

PROFILE

Address

Near Daik Park, Sulaymaniyah

Email

contact@alishawbo.com

Phone

0770 463 7972

Date of Birth

27/3/2001

SOCIAL

 [Portfolio](#)

 [LinkedIn](#)

CAREER OBJECTIVE

As a computer science graduate and web developer with more than one year of experience in front-end web development, I work in multiples projects as a UI/UX designer and front-end developer.

I am seeking a challenging position where I can use my technical skills and passion for UI design to contribute to the development of innovative software solutions.

LANGUAGES

Kurdish

Native speaker

English

Pre intermediate

EXPERIENCE

2023 - Present

Noyya - Car Marketplace

Founder

2023 - Present

Freelance

UI Designer & Front End Web Developer

2020 - 2020

Ama Market

Grocery Cashier

EDUCATION

2019 - 2023

Bachelor of Computer Science

University of Sulaimani

PROJECTS

Ankimate E-Learning App

As a freelance UI/UX designer for this project, I led the design and prototyping efforts, including the creation of responsive dashboard. Utilizing Figma, I crafted intuitive interfaces and high-fidelity prototypes.

Noyya - Car Marketplace

I designed and developed to empower car showrooms and rental agencies in Iraq, simplifying car inventory management and showcasing through a robust platform. Live at [[noyya.net](#)].

SKILLS

HTML, CSS, JavaScript

TypeScript, React.js, Tailwind CSS

Node.js, Express, MongoDB, UI Design, Figma